STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
wWwWWw.ct.gov/csc

January 20, 2016

TO:  * Greenwich Town Cletk (VIA US Mail)
Service List dated January 12, 2016 (VIA Electronic Mail)

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director“%

RE:  DOCKET NO. 461 - Eversoutce Energy application for a Certificate of Environmental
- Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and opetation of a 115-
Klovolt (kV) bulk substation located at 290 Railtoad Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut,
and two 115-kV underground transmission circuits extending approximately 2.3 miles
between the proposed substation and the existing Cos Cob Substation, Greeawich,
Connecticut, and related substation improvements.

Putsuant to General Statutes § 16-500(d), “ A copy of the transcript of testimony at the hearing shall
be filed at an appropriate public office, as determined by the Council, in each county in which the
facihty or any patt thereof is to be located.”

The Council has determined that the Town Cletk’s Office in the Greenwich Town Hall is an
appropriate pubhc office for filing a t:op}r of the transcript in Fairfield County.

Enclosed please find the transcript on the subject docket dated January 12, 2016 received in the
Council’s office on January 20, 2016.
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¢ Council Members (VIA Electronic Mail without enclosures)
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